Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:58 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 060133-TP - BST/ KMC Telecom V - Adoption by Advantage Group, et al
Pat I

Dorothy, this is a pure adoption - | have confirmation from BellSouth - so you can remove the Statutory Deadline, and
change the Program/Module/Submodule from "1/20/a" to "1/20/d". | hope this makes sense.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 10:43 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 060133-TP - BST/ KMC Telecom V - Adoption by Advantage Group, et al
Thanks Jeff.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 8:19 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Sally Simmons; Lee Fordham; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: 060133-TP - BST/ KMC Telecom V - Adoption by Advantage Group, et al

Dorothy, this is a heads-up.

The above agreement is shown in CMS as an Adoption with modifications with a statutory deadline of May 15, 2006. After
carefu! review, | believe this is a pure adoption which doesn't require a statutory deadline. (The memo and close dates are

appropriate.) I'm waiting for confirmation from BST that this is a pure adoption and will let you know as soon as | hear
back from them.

In addition to the above, iffiwhen we change the docket title, "Advantage Group Communications, L.L.C." can be removed

because it is the TN company (as referenced in the opening paragraph of the adoption papers.) I'm not sure why BST
included this name in their transmittal letter.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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